

## FW: Pension Asset Ceiling

---

**From:** "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Sat, 10 Sep 2016 08:54:27 -0400

---

Fyi.

---

**From:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Sent:** September-10-16 8:54 AM  
**To:** Colley, Matthew (CA - Toronto) (mcolley@deloitte.ca)  
**Subject:** Pension Asset Ceiling

Hi Matt.

Just wanted to get back to you on the possible need for an accounting opinion on the pension asset ceiling work (as related to OTPP at this time). We will draft a statement of facts. As our original SOW didn't envision an accounting opinion, it would be helpful if you could provide an estimate of cost for such an opinion and let me know how much is left on the original engagement (just to check if would be sufficient to cover). This information will be helpful in upcoming internal discussions (if required).

Thanks in advance.

Nadine